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From:®

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 8:41 AM

To_522

CC'SZZ

Subject: FW: For Clearance | Senior Staffing Announcements June 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-

Privacy]
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Colleagues
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Additionally, the Executive Board has agreed to swap 7 and*” with effect from
14 June. will become Head of Division for Ausindustry and ** will assume the
role of Chief Operating Officer. This will provide822 and™  withan opportunity to broaden their

experience and bring a fresh perspective to the respective divisions.

David
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From: Fredericks, David
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 11:03 AM
To: All Industry Staff

OFFICIAL

Subject: Secretary's Message | Staffing announcement | 3 June 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY. SCIENCE. ENERCY AND RESOQURCES

Message from the Secretary

Colleagues

s22
Additionally, the Executive Board has agreed to swap** and*” with effect from 14 June.*” will
become Head of Division for Ausindustry and > will assume the role of Chief Operating Officer. This will provide ** and

2 with an opportunity to broaden their experience and bring a fresh perspective to the respective divisions.
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David
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David Fredericks
Secretary

Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources
E™ @industry.gov.au

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295
Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for excellence

M Acknowledgement of Country
C@j Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country.
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's
U oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.
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